
From: Phason, Douglas 
Sent: 11/30/2012 5:17:07 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Dinner Sunday 

Got it. And yes, I will be there. I look forward to seeing on Sunday. Douglas 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 30, 2012, at 5:04 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Thanks Doug. Unless something changes, no need to confirm. We look 
forward to it - you will be there 1 assume? 

Laura 

From: Phason, Douglas fmailto:doyqlas.phason@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 5:03 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Phason, Douglas; White, Phyllis R.; Dietz, Sidney; Allen, Meredith; Jacobson, Erik 
B (RegRel); Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Dinner Sunday 

Hi Laura, 

We should be okay with your invitee list. The dinner will be held at 1300 
Fillmore the restaurant at 1300 Fillmore Street in Francisco. Dinner starts at 
7:00. I will re confirm tomorrow. Best, Douglas 415.370.1001 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 30, 2012, at 4:18 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Hi Doug -1 can be reached at 512.413.7482. 

At this hour we know there will be at least 5 PG&Eers: me, Sid, 



Mwirigi Imungi, Conor Doyle and Jessica Tsang. I don't have 
any idea how large a group the restaurant can handle, so let me 
know if we need to cut back. 

Thanks 

Laura 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:25 PM 
To: Phason, Douglas; White, Phyllis R. 
Cc: Doll, Laura; Dietz, Sidney; Allen, Meredith; Jacobson, Erik B 
(RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Dinner Sunday 

Yes, we'd be happy to co-host. Representing PG&E will be 
Sid Dietz and Laura Doll, perhaps others. Please call them 
direct. They will provide you with their cell numbers. 

From: Phason, Douglas fmailto:douqlas.phason@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; White, Phyllis R. 
Subject: RE: Dinner Sunday 

I will take care of the reservations. Would you be okay with co-hosting 
with Sempra? Also, what is the best telephone number to reach you 
on over the weekend? Douglas / 415.370.1001 (cell) 

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:06 PM 
To: Phason, Douglas; White, Phyllis R. 
Subject: Dinner Sunday 

We will host but you guys (Doug I presume) needs to make 
the restaurant reservations and get back to me on time and 
location. 
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